
 
 

                          NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
  Sacramento Housing and  

Redevelopment Commission 
TELECONFERENCE MEETING ONLY 

Wednesday, December 2, 2020 – 6:00 pm 
                              801 12th Street Commission Room 

                             Sacramento CA 
 
Meetings of the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission are closed 
to the public until further notice in compliance with state guidelines on social 
distancing, in accordance with the Brown Act, (as currently in effect under the 
State Emergency Services Act), the Governor’s Emergency Declaration related to 
COVID‐19, and the Governor’s Executive Order N‐29‐20 issued on March 17, 2020. 
These measures facilitate participation by members of the Commission, staff, and 
the public and allow meetings to be conducted by teleconference, 
videoconference, or both. 
 
The Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission meeting will be 
broadcast live on YouTube. To view the meeting please visit:  
 https://youtu.be/uCTo0R9eSyo 
 
Members of the public who wish to make comments can do so in two ways: 
  

1. Email comments to publiccomments@shra.org which will be read into the record 
by the Clerk during the meeting. 
 

2. Comment by phone during the meeting by dialing (888) 970-1444.  Please call and 
indicate if you wish to comment during the general ‘Citizens Comments’ period or 
on a specific agenda item. 

Please contact the Agency Clerk’s office at 916-440-1363, if you have questions about 
the public comment procedure. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA), SHRA requests that individuals who require special accommodations to access 
and/or participate in Commission meetings contact the office at (916) 440-1363 at least 
24 hours before the scheduled meeting. Agenda materials are available for review online 
at www.shra.org. If you need assistance with locating reports contact the Agency Clerk at 
(916) 440-1363 for assistance.    

ROLL CALL  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:publiccomments@shra.org
http://www.shra.org/


 
 

 
CITIZENS COMMENTS 
While the Commission welcomes and encourages participation in the Commission meetings, please limit 
your comments to three minutes, so that everyone may be heard. SHRA provides opportunities for the 
public to address the Commission at this time in order to listen to opinions regarding non-agendized 
matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of SHRA. Consistent with the Brown Act, the public comment 
periods on the agenda are not intended to be “question and answer” periods or conversations with 
Commission members. Members of the public with questions are encouraged to contact staff before or after 
the meeting.  Members of the public wishing to provide comment should either email comments to 
publiccomments@shra.org or be present them verbally by calling (888) 970-1444. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES – November 4, 2020 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION 

 
1. Mirasol Village Project Update  

 
DISCUSSION/BUSINESS ITEMS 
 

2. Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act Hearing and Approval of Tax-Exempt 
Bonds and Commitment of Housing Authority Successor Agency Funds to the 
Mirasol Village Block C Project (Twin Rivers Phase 3) 
 

3. Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act (TEFRA) Hearing, Approval of Tax-
Exempt Bonds and Commitment of HOME and Housing Trust Funds to On 
Broadway Apartments  

 
PRESENTATION 

 
4. Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) and Resident Services Program Presentations 

 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
 
COMMISSION CHAIR REPORT 
 
ITEMS AND QUESTIONS OF COMMISSION MEMBERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT  

mailto:publiccomments@shra.org


  
 

 
MINUTES 

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission (SHRC) 
Regular Meeting 

 November 4, 2020 
Meeting noticed on October 30, 2020 

 
ROLL CALL  
 
The Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission meeting was called to order 
at 6:01 p.m. by Chair Morgan. Note that meeting was held via teleconference following 
the Governor’s executive order during the coronavirus pandemic.  
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:      Alcalay, Boyd, Morgan, Osmany, Staajabu, Starks, Woo  
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:         Nunley, Griffin (two vacancies) 
 
STAFF PRESENT:   La Shelle Dozier, Brad Nakano, James Shields, Ahmad 

Halimi, Peter Masih, Sarah O’Daniel, Karen Wallace, Tami 
Southward, Susie Jackson, Celia Yniguez, Vickie Smith, Lira 
Goff, Celia Yniguez 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA   
 
The Agenda was approved, The Chair announced that item number five is being pulled 
from the agenda.  Items 3 and 4 are being presented together.  
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS  
 
Karen Wallace presented Tami Southward, who discussed her experiences as a Family 
Self Sufficiency Participant and employee with SHRA. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES – October 21, 2020 minutes were approved as submitted.  
 
DISCUSSION/BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
1. Approval of Updated Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency and Housing 

Authority Maintenance Schedule of Fees and Charges 
 

Cecette Hawkins presented the item.  
 
 
  



  
 

Commissioner Alcalay motioned to approve the staff recommendation for the item 
listed above. Commissioner Woo seconded the motion. The votes were as follows:  
 
AYES:  Alcalay, Boyd, Morgan, Osmany, Starks, Staajabu, Woo  
    
NOES:  None 
 
ABSENT:  Nunley, Griffin 
 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
 
2. Authorization to Submit 2020 Emergency Solutions Grant - Coronavirus (ESG-CV) 

Round 2 Application to the California Department of Housing and Community 
Development (HCD) and Amend the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment 
Agency (SHRA) Budget 

 
Celia Yniguez presented the item.  
 
Commissioner Woo motioned to approve the staff recommendation for the item 
listed above. Commissioner Staajabu seconded the motion. The votes were as 
follows:  
 
AYES:  Alcalay, Boyd, Morgan, Osmany, Starks, Staajabu, Woo  
    
NOES:      None 
 
ABSENT:   Nunley, Griffin 
 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
3. Capitol Park Hotel Temporary Emergency Shelter Summary Report 
 
4. Capitol Park Hotel – Approval of Loan Funds and Final Loan Documents 

 
Items 3 & 4 were presented together.  
 
MaryLiz Paulson presented the items. 
 
Item 3 required no action, the vote was for item 4 only. Commissioner Woo motioned 
to approve the staff recommendation for the item listed above. Commissioner 
Staajabu seconded the motion. The votes were as follows:  
 
AYES:  Alcalay, Boyd, Morgan, Osmany, Starks, Staajabu, Woo  
    
NOES:      None 



  
 

 
ABSENT:   Nunley, Griffin 
 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
 
5. River District Landing (Bercut Village and Discovery Apartment Homes) – Approval 

of Financing, Loan, and Operations Agreements, and Related Documents; 2020 
Action Plan Amendment; and Reallocation of Innovation and Growth Funds 

 
The item was dropped from the agenda. 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
Executive Director La Shelle Dozier reviewed the following:  

• Lavender Courtyard virtual event was held on October 29th.  Construction is now 
underway.   

• The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for November 18, 2020. 
• The last meeting of the year will be December 2, 2020. 

 
COMMISSION CHAIR REPORT 
 
None. 
 
ITEMS AND QUESTIONS OF COMMISSION MEMBERS 
 
Chair Morgan asked for a Mirasol Village presentation at the next meeting. 
 
Commissioner Starks asks that we make sure that the Agency is publicizing its good 
work and success.   
 
Executive Director Dozier requested that the Sacramento Observer issue with SHRA 
spotlight be sent to the Commissioners.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
As there was no further business to be conducted, Chair Morgan adjourned the meeting 
at 7:05 pm.     
 
                        
 
               ___________________________ 
                                     Clerk 









































































































































































NOTICE OF MEETING  
Board of Directors   

    Foundation Uniting Needs and Dollars (FUND) Inc. 
                        Wednesday, December 2, 2020 - 6:05 p.m. 

TELECONFERENCE MEETING ONLY 
801 12th Street Commission Room 

    Sacramento CA 

 
 

Meetings of Foundation Uniting Needs and Dollars (FUND) Inc. are closed 
to the public until further notice in compliance with state guidelines on 
social distancing, in accordance with the Brown Act, (as currently in effect 
under the State Emergency Services Act), the Governor’s Emergency 

Declaration related to COVID‐19, and the Governor’s Executive Order 
N‐29‐20 issued on March 17, 2020. These measures facilitate participation 
by members of the Board, staff, and the public and allow meetings to be 
conducted by teleconference, videoconference, or both. 
 
The Foundation Uniting Needs and Dollars (FUND) Inc. meeting will be 
broadcast live on YouTube. To view the meeting please visit: 
https://youtu.be/uCTo0R9eSyo 
 
 
Members of the public who wish to make comments can do so in two ways: 
  

1. Email comments to publiccomments@shra.org which will be read into the 
record by the Clerk during the meeting. 
 

2. Comment by phone during the meeting by dialing (888) 970-1444.  Please 
call and indicate if you wish to comment during the general ‘Citizens 
Comments’ period or on a specific agenda item. 

Please contact the Agency Clerk’s office at 916-440-1363, if you have questions 
about the public comment procedure. In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA), individuals who require special accommodations to access 
and/or participate in meetings should contact the Agency Clerk at (916) 440-1363 
at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting. Copies of documents relating to 
agenda items are available for review online at www.shra.org. If you need 
assistance with locating reports contact the Agency Clerk at (916) 440-1363.    

 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:publiccomments@shra.org
http://www.shra.org/


 
ROLL CALL 
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
1. While the Board welcomes and encourages participation in the Board 

meetings, it would be appreciated if you would limit your comments to three 
minutes so that everyone may be heard.  Public testimony will be permitted on 
each agenda item as it is called.  Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, 
and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by the general public at this 
time.  Please silence any electronic devices in your possession. 

  
CONSENT 
 
2. Approval of minutes from December 4, 2019 meeting 
 
BUSINESS 
 
3. 2020 Foundation Uniting Needs and Dollars (FUND), Inc. Annual Report, 

Release of Request for Proposals, and Authorization to Award Funds 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
 

 

Assistance for the Disabled: Meeting facilities are 
accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you require 
special assistance to participate in the meeting, 
notify the Agency Clerk at (916) 440-1363 at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. 

 



1 

                                               
 
 
         MEETING MINUTES 

Board of Directors   
Foundation Uniting Needs and Dollars (FUND) Inc. 

Wednesday, December 4, 2019 
6:05 p.m. 

Marina Vista Community Room 
240 Seavey Circle  
Sacramento CA  

ROLL CALL 
 
The Board of Directors of Foundation Uniting Needs and Dollars (FUND) Inc. meeting was called to 
order at 6:45 p.m. by Chair Morgan 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:    Alcalay, Boyd, Griffin, Macedo, Morgan, Staajabu, Starks 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:       Nunley, Wedding  
   
CITIZENS COMMENTS 
  
1. none 
 
CONSENT 
 
2. Approval of minutes of December 5, 2018 meeting – Meeting minutes of December 5, 2018 

were approved unanimously as submitted.  
 
BUSINESS 
 
2. 2019 Foundation Uniting Needs and Dollars, Inc. Annual Report and authorization to award 

funds 

 
Cecette Hawkins presented the item.  
 

Commissioners recommended that the following be considered for the fund awards in 
 2020.  

 Consider larger allocations for more impact 

 Try not to fund the same things each year – do more outreach 

 Be sure to not fund staff costs   

 Include explanation about why funds rolled over.  
 
 
On a motion by Member Griffin, seconded by Member Staajabu, the Board of Directors 
recommended approval of the staff recommendation for the item listed above.  The votes were 
as follows: 
 
AYES:             Alcalay, Boyd, Griffin, Macedo, Morgan, Staajabu, Starks 

 
NOES: none 

ABSENT: Nunley, Wedding 

 



FUND Inc Synopsis 
December 4, 2019 
 

 2 

As there was no further business to be conducted, Chair Morgan adjourned the meeting at 7:05 p.m.  
 
 
       ________________________ 
        CLERK  




















	12-2-20 SHRA commissioin agenda 
	11-4-20 SHRA commission minutes 

	Item # 1 - Mirasol Village Block C 
	Item # 2 - On Broadway apartments
	Fund Inc Board meeting agenda 
	11-4-19 Fund Inc meeting minutes 
	Item # 1 - 2020 Fund Inc annual report and authorization to award funds and release RFP



